

MINUTES OF THE MOLESCROFT PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD AT 7.00 PM, THURSDAY 15th FEBRUARY 2018 AT THE MOLESCROFT PAVILION.

Present

Councillors: M.Hildyard, (Chairman), B.Gregory, P.Ranson, J.Heffer. C.Linthwaite B.Hanneman, M.Smith, P.Lockyer, M.Fleming Ward Councillor D.Healy

1819. Apologies

Councillors C.Coates (Work commitment), M.Jackson (Holiday), D.Boynton and Ward Councillor E.Aird

1820. Declarations of Interest.

Agenda item 1828. Councillors Hanneman and Smith declared a pecuniary interest in scales of charges for hire of the Pavilion.

1821. Approval of the minutes of the previous meeting.

The minutes of the meeting of 18th January 2018 had been circulated and were approved as a true record of proceedings.

1822. Matter arising from the Parish Council meeting on the of 21st December 2017

None

1823. Update from Ward Councillor

Councillor Healey gave an update on the position regarding the lack of progress by ERYC to put yellow lines on Orchard Garth.

Councillor Healey raised the cutting down of the shrubs and plants off Burney Close with ERYC, it seems unlikely that ERYC will take issue with the perpetrator, and will not carry out any replanting as the plants may regrow. Residents are very unhappy as the shrubs provided a screen for the properties. Councillor Gregory raised the green fence fronting the development of Molescroft Grange which is now covered in posters and unsightly.

Councillor Heffer has been contacted by an elderly resident on Northfield Road who has requested that the bin be moved from the junction to the top of the Cul-De-Sac.

1824. Correspondence

ERYC Trade Waste agreement

Request from St Leonard's Church for the return of the Roll of Honour.

Agreed – That as the Council has just had the roll of honour restored and they felt that more people would see the Roll that it should remain

at the Pavilion and be part of a wider memorial that is planned by the Parish Council.

Action - Clerk to inform the Church of the Council decision.

Emails from resident regarding the condition of Ings Lane and Carr Road.

Action – Clerk has forwarded email to Mike Fetherby at ERYC

1825. Payment of Accounts

Accounts due for payment were approved in accordance with the schedule presented to the meeting and attached to these minutes.

1826. Planning Applications/Decisions

ADDRESS	PROPOSAL	COMMENT
6 Woodhall Way	Erection of single storey extension with roof lantern and first floor extension with roof lights to rear	Concerns that the size of the extension will have a detrimental light effect on the neighbouring property.

1827. Pavilion Extension

The Clerk reported that he received the 3rd invoice from the builder, this was not passed for payment until the work identified by the Architect had been completed.

Final visit from ERYC is expected shortly.

1828. Scale of charges

The Clerk presented a Scale of Charges report for 2018/19. Increases in the charges with the exception of an allotment and rounders were less than 3%. The new charges were agreed and attached to these minutes.

1829. Clerk vacancy update.

The Chairman updated the Committee on the interviews for the replacement Clerk, he commented that the level of applicants interviewed was very high, Councillor Fleming proposed a 2 month hand over period, seconded by Councillor Gregory. The new Clerk will work closely with the current Clerk for 2 months starting 15th March until the May meeting on the 17th May.

Agreed – A 2 month hand over of duties from the current Clerk to the new Clerk.

1830. Millennium Cup

Councillor Ranson raised the good work to help maintain the Community in Molescroft by the Woodhall Way Post Office and proposed that they should be awarded the Millennium Cup, seconded Councillor Heffer.

Agreed – Woodhall Way Post Office to be awarded the Millennium Cup. Action – Councillor Ranson to arrange date for the presentation

1831. Drop Boxes

The Clerk reported that he had been in contact with the Post Office re removal of the Drop boxes but had not received any response.

1832. Relocation Beverley Police Station

Councillor Lockyer raised concerns about the reported relocation of Beverley Police Station.

Councillor Hildyard suggested that the Parish Council keep alert to proposals as a new location has not been confirmed.

1833. Feedback from meetings attended

Councillor Heffer – Youth Coalition event to be held at Molescroft Pavilion on the Saturday 24th March.

1834. Youth Liaison

None

1835. Items for next agenda

Commuted Sums – Councillor Hildyard Drop boxes – Councillor Heffer

1836. Date of next meeting

For noting, 15th March 2018

The Chairman closed the meeting 8.30pm

Signed.....(Chairman)

Date: 15th March 2018